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June 26, 2024 
 
TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
  Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Ardis Graham, Employee Relations Director 
  Department of Human Resources 
 
RE: Amendment to No. 1 Service Employees International Union, Local 1021, Nurses (July 1, 

2024, through June 30, 2027) 
 

 
1. Please find enclosed for Amendment No. 1 to Service Employees International Union, Local 1021, Nurses 

(July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2027) 
  

• 1 original signed ORDINANCE on redline paper 
• 1 copy ORDINANCE 
• 1 original and 1 copy of MOU amendment 
• 1 original and 1 copy REDLINE MOU 
• 1 original and 1 copy FINAL MOU 

 
 
We request a hearing at the Government Audit and Oversight Committee at the next available meeting. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc:  Carol Isen, Human Resources Director 
 Jonathan Rolnick, Chief Labor Attorney  

Greg Wagner, Controller  
 Eileen McHugh, Executive Assistant, Board of Supervisors 
 Tom Paulino, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors  
 Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy Director, San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
 John Carroll, Assistant Clerk for Board of Supervisors  
 File 


